
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to terminate the Memorandum of Understanding, between Fayette County and 


Peachtree City,  that permits the city's Dive Team to train at Lake Kedron and Lake Horton.


On August 27, 2009, the Fayette County Board of Commissioners entered into a Memorandum of Understanding with the City of 


Peachtree City allowing the city's Dive Team to train at Lake Kedron and Lake Horton. 


 


In March 2011, the City of Peachtree City disbanded its Fire Department's Dive Team.    


 


Due to the city's action, the Water Committee recommends that Fayette County terminates the Memorandum of Understanding between 


the two jurisdictions. 


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to terminate the Memorandum of Understanding, between Fayette County and 


Peachtree City, that permits the city's Dive Team to train at Lake Kedron and Lake Horton.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentWednesday, September 7, 2011





















		Water System- Dive Team Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Dive Team Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of staff's recommendation to authorize Goforth Williamson, Inc., to repair Raw Water Motor and Pump #3 at Lake Horton at a 


cost of $25,653.00.


Raw Water Motor and Pump #3 has become worn out and is in need of repair. 


 


In June 2011, the Purchasing Department requested price quotes from 12 vendors for the needed repair.  Of the twelve vendors, only 


four provided Fayette County with quotes.  The low bidder was Goforth Williamson who quoted $15,803.00. 


 


After taking the motor and pump to their repair shop and disassembling it, Goforth Williamson returned to the county stating they had 


determined an additional $9,850.00 was needed for the repair.   


 


The County has considered rebidding the remaining portion of the work to other vendors, however, if another vendor were to make a 


lower quote on rebuilding the motor and pump, that bid would have to be weighed against costs incurred to date, transporting it to the 


new location, and re-inspection and inventorying of parts, and other costs due to changing vendors in the middle of a project.  


Furthermore, changing vendors could have an impact on the warranty that would be included with the repairs.


Approval of staff's recommendation to authorize Goforth Williamson, Inc., to repair Raw Water Motor and Pump #3 at Lake Horton at a 


cost of $25,653.00. 


Funding has been budgeted for this needed repair work utilizing the Water System's Repair & Maintenance Service budget.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes


ConsentWednesday, September 7, 2011



















 


Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov


 
 
 
 
To:  Jack Krakeel 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  August 24, 2011 
 
Subject:  Lake Horton – Raw Water Motor and Pump 
 
In June of this year, the Purchasing Department requested price quotes from 12 vendors 
for the repair of the raw water motor and pump #3 at Lake Horton (please see 
attachment).  On the due date of June 20, 2011 four of the vendors had submitted quotes.  
Goforth Williamson, Inc. submitted the lowest quote, at $15,803. 
 
After Goforth Williamson removed the equipment and began repair work, it was 
determined that additional work costing $9,850 above the original quote would be 
necessary.  This brings the total cost to $25,653. 
 
Re-bidding the remaining portions of the job was considered.  Goforth Williamson had 
removed the equipment from its installed location, transported it to their shop, dismantled 
it, and inspected it.  If another vendor were to make a lower quote on rebuilding the 
equipment, this would have to be weighed against costs incurred to date, transporting it 
to the new location, any re-inspection and inventorying of the parts, and other costs due 
to changing vendors in the middle of the project.  In addition, changing vendors at this 
point could have an impact on the warranty that would be included with the repairs. 
 
If you need additional information, please contact me. 













		Water System- Lake Horton Raw... Pump Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Lake Horton Raw Water Motor and Pump Backup

		Approved Repair & Maintenance Budget.pdf

		GWI Quote & Explanation 8-23-2011

		Water System- Lake Horton Raw Water Motor and Pump Backup

		Raw Water Motor 8-24-11 (Rev).pdf

		Raw Water Motor 8-24-11 Backup










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of Water Committee recommendation that Mallett Consulting, Inc. be authorized to prepare a bid package, including drawings 


and specifications; and to solicit bids for developing the recreation area at Lake McIntosh.


During the planning for Lake McIntosh, a concept plan was developed that provided for recreational areas near the Lake. The time has 


come to begin the process for developing those areas and to contract for the work, so that the project can be at a point so that the 


plantings can be installed in the Spring of 2012. The concept plan includes a picnic pavilion, rest rooms, a gazebo, parking for boat 


trailers, docks, parking for the walking trails, a fence for security at the dam and spillway, and the pump station.  A gate will be installed at 


the entrance for closing the park from dusk until dawn. 


 


The Recreation Area is similar in concept to the Lake Horton facility. 


Approval of Water Committee recommendation that Mallett Consulting, Inc. be authorized to prepare a bid package, including drawings 


and specifications; and to solicit bids for developing the recreation area at Lake McIntosh.


Funds are available in the Lake McIntosh construction fund.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentWednesday, September 7, 2011









		Water System- Recreation Lake McIntosh Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Recreation Lake McIntosh Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to insert an informational flyer into customers' water bills informing them of 


upcoming changes to the Toilet Rebate Program.


In February 2008, the Board of Commissioners approved the North Georgia Water Planning District Toilet Voucher Rebate Program's 


initiative to provide a $50.00 rebate for 1.6 gallons per flush toilets, and a $100.00 rebate for 1.28 gallons per flush toilets.  Since that 


time, the County has participated in the program each year. 


 


The North Georgia Water Planning District has decided that the $50.00 rebate for 1.6 gallons per flush toilets will end on December 31, 


2011.   


 


The Fayette County Water System is requesting permission to insert informational literature in its customers' water bills informing them of 


the rebate program as well as the deadline for receiving the rebates.


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to insert an informational flyer into customers' water bills informing them of 


upcoming changes to the Toilet Rebate Program.


Funding for printing these flyers is budgeted under the Water System's Public Relations line item.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentWednesday, September 7, 2011







T
o


ilet R
eb


ate P
ro


g
ram


 


     Take the Plunge!
C


ustom
ers m


ay be eligible for a rebate by replacing their older, less-efficient toilets w
ith  


an approved low
-flow


 toilet!  


A
pplicants m


ust m
eet the follow


ing qualifications:
 »


O
w


n or rent a single fam
ily residential hom


e built in 1993 or earlier
 »


Be up to date on w
ater bill paym


ents
 »


Purchase an eligible toilet after Septem
ber 28, 2007 and have the original receipt


Don’t W
ait to Replace Your Old Toilet!


$
1


0
0


 reb
a


tes a
re a


va
ila


b
le fo


r W
a


terSen
se certifi


ed
 to


ilets u
sin


g 1
.2


8
 ga


llo
n


s o
r less


O
n


 D
ecem


b
er 31, 2011, th


e o
p


tio
n


 fo
r a


 $50.00 reb
a


te fo
r to


ilets u
sin


g 1.6 gp
f o


r less w
ill en


d
.  


C
o


m
p


leted
 a


p
p


lica
tio


n
s requ


estin
g th


e $50.00 reb
a


te m
u


st b
e p


o
stm


a
rked


 b
y th


is d
a


te. 
 For m


ore inform
ation, contact the M


etro W
ater District’s Toilet Rebate Program


 at 404.463.8645 or  
w


w
w


.northgeorgiaw
ater.org/toiletrebate


YO
U


R
 LO


G
O


 
H


ER
E





		Water System- Toilet Rebate Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Toilet Rebate Backup






Minutes
Special Called Meeting


Board of Commissioners
  August 18, 2011


 7:00 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in a Special Called Meeting on Thursday, August 18,
2011, at 7:00 p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue,
Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Herb Frady, Chairman
Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn
Allen McCarty


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
______________________________________________________________________________________


Chairman Frady called the meeting to order.    


PUBLIC HEARING:
1. Public Hearing on proposed 2011 Millage Rates for the newly created E-911 Special Tax District and the


County Fire District.


Chief Finance Officer Mary Holland presented this item to the Board for discussion.  A copy of the request and backup,
identified as “Attachment No. 1", follows these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  Ms. Holland remarked that
this was the second public hearing in a series of three hearings in regard to the proposed 2011 Millage Rates for the
newly created E-911 Special Tax District and the County Fire District.  She said in the General Fund Maintenance and
Operations the proposed rate is 5.645 which is an increase of .245 mill rates that equates to the roll up.  She said the
recommendation for the Fire Fund was an increase of 0.509 and that rate would be 2.500 versus the 1.991 from 2010.
She remarked that there would be a decrease in the millage rate in the Emergency Medical Services Fund of -0.098 and
the new rate would be 0.450 as opposed to 0.548 in 2010.  She commented on the new tax district for E-911 and the
proposed millage rate for that was 0.207.  She said these rates were the ones being considered at the Board’s final



http://www.fayettecountyga.gov





Special Called Millage Public Hearing Minutes


August 18, 2011


Page 2


public hearing during the regularly scheduled Board of Commissioners’ meeting.  She said staff would present a
Resolution to the Board for consideration of adoption.  


Ms. Holland further remarked on the question raised by Commissioner Brown during the Board’s August 11  meetingth


in regard to the number of parcels where there was a difference in the assessments.  She said she had spoken with the
Chief Tax Assessor Joel Benton and he had reminded her of the State’s moratorium for the last three years where no
values can actually be increased.  She said this would be the last year for the moratorium and everyone is waiting to see
what the State does beyond 2011.  She provided the Board with a detailed report showing the overall number of parcels
by the type of property within the County and by the different tax districts in the County as well. A copy of the report,
identified as “Attachment No. 2", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  Commissioner Brown
thanked her for this information and said this information answered his question.  


Chairman Frady asked Ms. Holland to give the approximate cost on a $250,000 home and Ms. Holland replied that for
the residents in the unincorporated County as well as Brooks and Tyrone, the additional cost would be $81.99.  She said
for a resident in the City of Fayetteville the cost would be an additional $33.64 and for a resident in the City of Peachtree
City there would be an additional cost of $42.95. She noted that Peachtree City has its own Fire Department and
Emergency Medical Services and Fayetteville has its own Fire Department and this resulted in the difference in those
tax districts.  


Chairman Frady announced that this was a Public Hearing and asked if anyone wished to speak in favor of this item.
Hearing none, he asked if anyone wished to speak in opposition.


Tim Powers: Tim Powers expressed opposition to any kind of tax increase in Fayette County.  He said it was imperative
upon this Board as leaders to lead this County.  He said at this juncture it was the Board’s responsibility as elected
officials to come forth and find ways to cut and save money and make Fayette County a substantially stable government.
He said there was no reason for this Board to come to the citizens with a tax increase.  


Victor Remeneski: Victor Remeneski said he was adamantly opposed to any tax increase for any reason from any
source in this County, in the State and in the Federal Government.  He felt the government was not cutting pay, not
cutting back on expenses but asking the taxpayers for money.  He commented on the employees at Delta Airlines a few
years ago who took a huge pay cut as a result of the financial state of Delta. He said a lot of people were also laid off
and took early retirements.  He said it was only until last October that these employees were back to the salary level that
they had in 2002.  He pointed out that these employees were working for approximately eight years with a substantial
pay cut.  He felt the government workers should also share in the pain of this economy.  


Gordon Furr: Gordon Furr felt this Board was responsible for wasteful spending.  He commented on the money that
had been spent on the West Fayetteville Bypass as well as the fire station located in Tyrone at the corner of Ellison Road
and Sandy Creek Road that is owned by the County.  He noted that all of the County’s fire stations are on septic tanks
except for one station.  He remarked that the property value for the station on Ellison Road was $40,000 and he
understood that the County had also paid $400,000 to build a station on Jenkins Road.  He said he had driven from the
Jenkins Road property over to the Ellison Road property and from SR 74 to Ellison Road it was .8 mile.  He said over
to Ellison Road to the corner was only .2 mile.  He questioned why the County would pay $400,000 for the property on
Jenkins Road where it was hard to get in and out daily.  He said he did not understand this decision.  He urged the Board
to reign in the wasteful spending especially for the West Fayetteville Bypass.                                                   







Special Called Millage Public Hearing Minutes


August 18, 2011


Page 3


Randy Ognio: Randy Ognio said he agreed with the comments here tonight regarding the state of the economy.  He
said these are Fayette County citizens trying to hold onto their homes.  He remarked that any tax increase might push
some of these citizens over the edge.  He said this Board makes it seem like $82 was not a lot of money, but it might
be for somebody who was having financial problems.  He said if these citizens were pushed over the edge, then their
homes would go into foreclosure and property values go down.  He said this Board had the ability to let the citizens vote
to use SPLOST funds to prevent this increase but he felt this Board did not really care about the citizens.  He said all
this Board cared about was getting enough money to spend it however it liked.  


Chairman Frady asked if there were any other public comments.  Hearing none, he asked if there were any remarks by
the Board.  


Commissioner Steve Brown cited a newspaper article out of the Atlanta Journal and Constitution on August 18, 2011
in the Business Section under the Economy heading.  He said the headline read “Georgia’s Distress Level Hits 5  inth


U.S.— Situation Deepens as the State’s Housing Crisis, Jobless Problems Linger.”  He remarked that Georgia was the
5  worst in the United States of America.  He said when there is a situation where the expenditures outweigh revenues,th


something has to start being done.  He said he had tried to use some Legislative tools that were given to the County that
could ease that pain but were lost on 3-2 votes.  He said this was not the time to be pumping up some things and if the
economy did not get better and the outlook for 2012 was not good, the County would hit a wall sooner or later.  He noted
that maintenance and vehicle and equipment purchases could only be held off for so long.  He said reserve funds could
only be spent for so long and when those funds run out, something would have to be done.  


ADJOURNMENT: Commissioner Hearn made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:17 p.m.  Commissioner  Horgan
seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk                      Herbert E. Frady, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 7  day of September, 2011.th


___________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








Workshop AgendaWorkshop AgendaWorkshop AgendaWorkshop Agenda
Board of Commissioners


September 7, 2011
 3:30 P.M.


Call to Order.  


Acceptance of Agenda.


PRESENTATION / RECOGNITION:


1. Proclamation recognizing September 17-23, 2011 as “Constitution Week in
Fayette County.”


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT:


2. Approval of staff’s request to replace to two Stihl blowers and one Stihl
trimmer, and to purchase the equipment from the low-bidder, Campbell’s
Equipment and Hardware, at an aggregate cost of $1,105.88, utilizing
Contingency Funds.


3. Approval of staff’s recommendation to approve final supplemental budget
adjustments and the closing of completed projects for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2011.


4. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to grant two five-year renewal terms
to Waste Management as allowed in the current Transfer Station Operating
Agreement.


5. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation that Mallett Consulting,
Inc. be authorized to prepare a bid package, including drawings and
specifications; and to solicit bids for developing the recreation area at Lake
McIntosh.


6. Approval of staff’s recommendation to authorize Goforth Williamson, Inc. To
repair Raw Water Motor and Pump #3 at Lake Horton at a cost of $25,653.00.


7. Approval of staff’s recommendation to extend Chemical Bid #718, for an
additional twelve months, to three companies that are low-bidders for
chemicals used by the Fayette County Water System for water treatment.


8. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Chemical Bid #791, for twelve
months, to four companies who were low bidders for chemicals used by the
Water System for water treatment.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Herb Frady, Chairman


Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn


Allen McCarty


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
Floyd Jones, Chief Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
1st Wednesday each month, 3:30 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Workshop Agenda
September 7, 2011
Page Number 2


9. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to insert an informational flyer into customers’ water bills
informing them of upcoming changes to the Toilet Rebate Program.


10. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to terminate the Memorandum of Understanding, between
Fayette County and Peachtree City, that permits the city’s Dive Team to train at Lake Kedron and Lake Horton.


11. Approval of the August 18, 2011 Special Called Meeting Minutes.
 
OLD BUSINESS:


 
12. Approval of staff’s request for authorization to purchase desktop computers, laptops, and printers as part of the


Strategic Technology Plan’s Computer Equipment Replacement Schedule, with said purchases to come from
Georgia’s State Contracts for both Hewlett Packard and Dell products, in an amount not to exceed $171,090.


NEW BUSINESS:


13. Consideration of staff’s request for direction on how to proceed with updating the Fayette County Parks and
Recreation Needs Assessment.


14. Mr. Brandt Herndon, President and CEO of the Fayette County Development Authority, will provide a year-end
report of the Authority’s Fiscal Year 2011.


15. Consideration of a request from Commissioner Brown to discuss the County’s Zoning Ordinance as it relates
to cell tower regulations.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS


COMMISSIONERS REPORTS


ADJOURNMENT








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Building & Grounds Greg Ownby


Approval of staff's request to replace two Stihl blowers and one Stihl trimmer, and to purchase the equipment from the low-bidder,  


Campbell's Equipment and Hardware, at an aggregate cost of $1,105.88, utilizing Continegency Funds.


On August 15, 2011 two Stihl blowers and one Stihl trimmer were stolen from Building and Ground's equipment trailer at McCurry Park.  


The lawn equipment is needed for the maintenance of county property.   


 


The aggregate cost to replace the equipment is $1,105.88.   


 


Six vendors were contacted. 


 


Contingency Funds were requested to be utilized for the purchase of this equipment.  


 


Finance comments: No contingency funds were budgeted for FY2012. Finance recommends utilizing existing FY2012 budgeted funds in 


Buildings and Grounds Maintenance. Any unavoidable budget overage can be addressed at year-end.  


Approval of staff's request to replace two Stihl blowers and one Stihl trimmer, and to purchase the equipment from the low-bidder, 


Campbell's Equipment and Hardware, at an aggregate cost of $1,105.88.


Request funding from contingency.  Finance comments: Contingency funds were not budgeted for FY2012, and recommends utilizing 


existing FY2012 budgeted funds in Buildings and Grounds Maintenance. Any unavoidable overage can be addressed at year-end. 


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes


See Finance's added comments. 


ConsentWednesday, September 7, 2011













		Building and Grounds- Equipme...ement Agenda Request File.pdf

		Building and Grounds- Equipment Replacement Agenda Request with Backup

		Building and Grounds- Equipme...ement Agenda Request File.pdf

		Building and Grounds- Equipment Replacement Backup

		Building&Grounds- Replacement of blowers and trimmer Backup.pdf

		Building&Grounds- Replacement of blowers and trimmer Purchasing Backup














COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Commissioners Commissioner Brown


Consideration of a request from Commissioner Brown to discuss the County's Zoning Ordinance as it relates to cell tower regulations.


Commissioners have recently been contacted by residents of Peachtree City who are concerned about the proximity of a cell tower near 


their homes and the permit issued by the County for said cell tower. Commissioner Brown has asked that the Board receive a time line of 


events on the current applications, and discuss the County's ordinance, including the option  that staff may be instructed to review the 


current regulations within the Zoning Ordinance for possible amendments. Commissioner Brown's concerns about the current ordinance, 


include, but are not limited to: 


 


1.  Distance requirements between a cell tower and the boundaries of a municipality or other jurisdiction; 


2.  The notification process for neighboring properties, including homeowners' associations and individual property owners within a            


specified distance; 


3.  If a request for exemptions to a permit application is made, who should be notified? 


Present time line of current applications. Discussion of the County's cell tower permitting process. If there is concurrence among Board 


members, staff may be directed to review the ordinance for possible amendments, which would be scheduled for discussion at the 


Board's October 5 Workshop.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessWednesday, September 7, 2011

































		Commissioners - Cell Tower Agenda Request File.pdf

		Commissioners- Cell Tower Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Board of Commissioners Carol Chandler


Proclamation recognizing September 17-23, 2011 as "Constitution Week in Fayette County".


The James Waldrop Chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution, or DAR, has requested a proclamation for National 


Constitution Week, that is observed from September 17-23, 2011.   


 


The United States Constitution was adopted on September 17, 1787.  This observation marks the 224th anniversary of the day the 


Constitution was adopted and signed. 


 


On April 21, 1955, the DAR adopted its own resolution for Constitution Week.  Members of Congress received the resolution and 


discussed it on June 7, 1955.  The first resolution to observe Constitution Week was made by Senator Knowland of California on June 


14, 1955, and following the passage of the resolution, President Eisenhower issued a proclamation on August 19, 1955.  The observance 


was so successful Senator Knowland introduced a Senate Joint Resolution for the President to annually designate September 17-23 as 


Constitution Week, which was passed on July 23, 2956.  On August 2, 1956, the resolution was signed into law.


Present proclamation to members of the James Waldrop Chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution.


Not Applicable.


Yes Thursday, August 26, 2010


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Presentation/RecognitionWednesday, September 7, 2011







    


    


    


    


    


    


PPPProclamationroclamationroclamationroclamation    


“Constitution Week in Fayette County”“Constitution Week in Fayette County”“Constitution Week in Fayette County”“Constitution Week in Fayette County”    
 
WHEREAS, September 17, 2011 marks the two hundred twenty fourth anniversary of the drafting 


of the Constitution of the United States of America by the Constitutional Convention; 
and 


 
WHERAS, It is fitting and proper to accord official recognition to this magnificent document and 


its memorable anniversary; and to the patriotic celebration which will commemorate 
the occasion; and 


 
WHEREAS, Members of the James Waldrop Chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution 


of the City of Fayetteville and the State of Georgia strive to achieve the goals of the 
National Society Daughters of the American Revolution in promoting patriotism, 
preserving American History, educating Americans young and old with true and 
correct historical information; and in serving America and her veterans, past and 
present; and 


 
WHEREAS, Each year the President of the United States of America designates September 17 


through 23 as Constitution Week. 
 
Now therefore, we, the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, do likewise proclaim the 
week of September 17 through 23rd, 2011 as 
 


“Constitution Week in Fayette County“Constitution Week in Fayette County“Constitution Week in Fayette County“Constitution Week in Fayette County””””    
 
and in doing so ask our citizens to reaffirm the ideals that the Framers of the Constitution had in 1787 
by vigilantly protecting the freedoms guaranteed to us through this guardian of liberties, remembering 
that lost rights may never be regained. 
 


So proclaimed this 7
th
 day of September, 2011 by the  


 
 


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 


 
__________________________ 


Herbert E. Frady, Chairman 





		Commissioners- DAR Constitution Agenda Request File.pdf

		Commissioners- DAR Constitution Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Development Authority Brandt Herndon, President and CEO


Mr. Brandt Herndon, President and CEO of the Fayette County Development Authority, will provide a year-end report of the Authority's 


Fiscal Year 2011.


The Fayette County Development Authority consists of nine members, five of which are appointed by the Board of Commissioners. 


Funding of the Development Authority's budget comes primarily from the County's general fund. 


 


Current Members of the FCDA: 


 


Randy Hayes, Chairman, Appointed by the BOC 


Phil Smelley, Appointed by the Board of Commissioners 


Jason Thompson, Appointed by the Board of Commissioners 


Mike Brady, Appointed by the Board of Commissioners 


Hollis Harris, Appointed by the Board of Commissioners 


Mark Hollums, Represents PTC Development Authority 


John Woody, Represents Tyrone 


Joe Morton, Represents Fayetteville 


Richard Whitley, Represents Airport Authority


No action is required for this request.


Not Applicable.


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessWednesday, September 7, 2011







Fayette County Development 


Authority


Year-End Report


June 2010-July 2011







Summary of Results in 2010


• 2 company announcements resulting in 40 new jobs and $4 million in 
new investment


• Met with 23 existing industries 
• Attended 10 Fayetteville Main Street Meetings• Attended 10 Fayetteville Main Street Meetings
• Attended 4 GA Academy for Economic Development classes
• Completed Leadership Fayette program
• Was on hiring committee for E.D. Coordinator position in PTC
• Sponsored and exhibited for Fayette County Business Expo
• Developed and pursued 20 prospects
• Continued working on certificate for GA Work Ready designation
• Attended 4 Joint Development Authority meetings
• Sponsored and attended Great American Air Show







Summary of Results in 2010


• Sponsored Main Street, FCCC,  CSU, and Piedmont-Fayette golf 
tournaments


• Attended Development Authority Board Training class• Attended Development Authority Board Training class
• Holiday Luncheon for Project Managers and local officials in Atlanta
• Economic Development 101 seminar for local elected officials and staff
• Attended GEDA Spring Workshop and Annual Meeting
• Met with 26 Project Managers in Fayette County
• Met with 15 brokers in Fayette County
• Spoke to 8 organizations
• Attended 4 FCCC roundtable dinners
• Attended LINK trip to Seattle
• Attended 4 Atlanta Regional Commission E.D. Strategy meetings







Prospect Update
COMPANY LEAD STATUS TYPE # JOBS INVESTMENT COMMENTS


Project Sandbox GDED Lead Manufacturer 150 $20 million


Manufacture of plastic consumer 


goods.  Will include assembly, 


sorting, packing and re-packaging 


operations


Project Leviathan GDED Lead/Visit Manufacturer 150 $26 million


Manufacturer of refractory metals.  


Looking at buying the 101 Gardner 


building


Prospect Update


Project Auto Ga EMC LEAD Auto supplier 300 $30 million


Automotive supplier.  Looking at 


buying the 101 Gardner building


Project Sovey MACOC LEAD/VISIT Solar energy 100 $10 million


Company makes solar energy panels.  


Company interested in purchasing 


101 Gardner and additional acreage.


Project Jubin BROKER LEAD/VISIT plastics manufacturer 50 $7 million


Plastics company looking to 


purchase PTC spec building


Project Gilman MACOC LEAD Call center 600 $2 million


Call center looking for 75,000-


100,000 SF of office space for a call 


center.  Potential for 1,000 jobs.







Prospect Update (cont.)


COMPANY LEAD STATUS TYPE # JOBS INVESTMENT COMMENTS


Project Grey Ghost FCDA Lead/Visit Assembly 1500 $15 million


Initial investor has backed out of 


deal.  Company now working with 


new investor.


Company looking to relocate from 


Panama City Beach to PTC.  They are 


negotiating with owners of the 


Project Engineer FCDA Lead/Visit Office 25 $1 million


negotiating with owners of the 


Fieldturf building for long term lease.


Project CRESA BROKER Lead Office 30 $1 million


Company looking for 15,000-18,000 


SF of Class A office.  Company 


considering a built to suit site at 


Kedron Office Park.


Project Solar BROKER Lead Assembly 10 $1 million


Company looking for 15,000-18,000 


SF of Class A office.  Company 


considering a built to suit site at 


Kedron Office Park.


Project Food Bank BROKER Lead Distribution 5 $1 million


Company negotiating to purchase 


two 30,000 sf industrial buildings in 


PTC.  Company distributes food to 


other food banks.







Prospect Update (cont.)


COMPANY LEAD STATUS TYPE # JOBS INVESTMENT COMMENTS


Project Grey Ghost FCDA Lead/Visit Assembly 1500 $15 million


Company has received its funding 


from its investor and is continuing to 


negotiate with Panasonic to 


purchase the buildingProject Grey Ghost FCDA Lead/Visit Assembly 1500 $15 million purchase the building


Project Engineer FCDA Lead/Visit Office 25 $1 million


Company looking to relocate from 


Panama City Beach to PTC.  They are 


negotiating with owners of the 


Fieldturf building for long term lease.


Project CRESA BROKER Lead Office 30 $1 million


Company looking for 15,000-18,000 


SF of Class A office.  Company 


considering a built to suit site at 


Kedron Office Park.







Prospect Update (cont.)


COMPANY LEAD STATUS TYPE # JOBS INVESTMENT COMMENTS


Project Grey Ghost FCDA Lead/Visit Assembly 1500 $15 million


Company looking to locate an 


assembly, R&D, and call center 


facility in PTC.  Company interested 


in the Pananic building.


CSI Dan Diego FCDA Lead/Visit Movies $2 million


Sony decided to put the production 


on hold for the time being


Project Constellation BROKER Lead/Visit Food 100 $7 million


International company looking to 


locate a food manufacturing facility 


in South Atlanta.  Looking at the spec 


building.


Universal Services FCDA Existing Industry manufacturing 25 $5 million


Existing company in PTC looking to 


expand their existing facility.  


Company refines motor oil for resale


MSA FCDA Visit medical


Company going to build 2 medical 


office buildings in Tyrone.  John 


Woody and I met with developer to 


discuss building plans







Prospect Update (cont.)


COMPANY LEAD STATUS TYPE # JOBS INVESTMENT COMMENTS


Availl FCDA relocation Distribution 50 $1 million


Company looking to relocate out of 


Riverdale to PTC.  Will build out 


43,000 sf in 101 Gardner Drive 


building


Company sold their headquarter 


building in NY.  Have purchased a 


20,000 SF building in Westpark and 


will be completely moved by August 


African Inland Mission FCDA relocation Office 35 $2 million


will be completely moved by August 


2011.


CSI Dan Diego FCDA Lead/Visit Movies $2 million


Mitch Haberson looking to lease 


Panasonic warehouse for new TV 


show.  The show is produced by 


same producere as Drop Dead Divas.  


Lease should be signed any day.


Project Grey Ghost FCDA Lead/Visit Assembly 200 $7 million


Company looking to locate an a 


production and assembly facility in 


PTC.  Company interested in the 


spec building.







Prospect Update (cont.)


COMPANY LEAD STATUS TYPE # JOBS INVESTMENT COMMENTS


Availl FCDA relocation Distribution 50 $1 million


Company looking to relocate out of 


Riverdale to PTC.  Will build out 


43,000 sf in 101 Gardner Drive 


building


African Inland Mission FCDA relocation Office 40 $2 million


Company looking to relocate their 


headquarters out of Pearl River, NY to 


PTC


GZ Montageservice FCDA Lead/Visit Service 5 <$1 million


German company with office in 


Fayetteville.  Company looking to 


increase square footage from 1500 to 


5000 and increase employment to 15


Project Blue


Georgia 


Power Lead/Visit Assembly 200 $7 million


Wisconsin holding company looking 


to relocate one of their architectural 


divisions to PTC.  Company would 


assemble architectural displays







Prospect Update (cont.)


COMPANY LEAD STATUS TYPE # JOBS INVESTMENT COMMENTS


Project Eglo FCDA Lead/Visit Distribution 25 $7 million


Company has located in building in 


South Fulton


Company looking to relocate out of 


Riverdale to PTC.  Will build out 


Availl FCDA relocation Distribution 50 $1 million


Riverdale to PTC.  Will build out 


43,000 sf in 101 Gardner Drive 


building


African Inland Mission FCDA relocation Office 40 $2 million


Company looking to relocate their 


headquarters out of Pearl River, NY 


to PTC


GZ Montageservice FCDA Lead/Visit Service 5


German company with office in 


Fayetteville.  Company looking to 


increase square footage from 1500 


to 5000 and increase employment to 


15







Questions?





		Development Authority- Year End Review Agenda Request File.pdf

		Year End Report






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Finance Toni Jo Howard


Approval of staff's recommendation to approve final supplemental budget adjustments and the closing of completed projects for the fiscal 


year ended June 30, 2011.


Georgia Law requires that each fiscal year the final budget be amended to reflect actual expenditures.  Consequently, a final 


supplemental budget adjustment is needed. 


 


A supplemental budget adjustment must be approved by the Commissioners and posted in the general ledger before the beginning of the 


fiscal year audit scheduled to begin in September. 


 


Furthermore, as part of the FY 2011 year end close, Finance staff recommends the closing of completed projects and use the available 


funding for vehicle enhancement on approved vehicle replacements. 


 


Approval to make the supplemental budget adjustments for the close-out of FY 2011 and project closings.


Not Applicable.


Yes Annually


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentWednesday, September 7, 2011





























































































































































































































































































		Finance- Fiscal Year 2011 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Finance- Fiscal Year 2011 Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Information Systems Russell Prince


Approval of staff's request for authorization to purchase desktop computers, laptops, and printers as part of the Strategic Technology 


Plan's Computer Equipment Replacement Schedule, with said purchases to come from Georgia's State Contracts for both Hewlett 


Packard and Dell products, in an amount not to exceed $ 171,090.


The Information Systems Department developed a Computer Equipment Replacement Schedule resulting from the adoption of a 


Strategic Technology Plan preformed over the past two years. The Plan recommends replacement of desktop computers, laptops, 


printers and scanners over time. Subsequently, a capital project fund was approved as a part of the FY 2012 Budget which will fund the 


first year's allocation of replacement equipment, which is 25% of the County's existing eligible equipment.  


 


The Information Systems Department has identified 140 desktop computers, 24 laptops, and 60 printers that should be replaced in the 


current fiscal year which is the first year of the replacement schedule. With the Board's concurrence, the equipment will be purchased 


from the Georgia Statewide Contracts for both Hewlett Packard and Dell products. Where possible, the state contract prices have been 


compared to quotes from other sources to assure the lowest price possible. The pricing received for the printers is promotional pricing for 


year end models and is subject to availability at the time of order. Quantity and pricing on the printers may vary.


Approval of staff's request to purchase desktop computers, laptops, and printers as part of the Strategic Technology Plan Computer 


Equipment Replacement Schedule from the Georgia State Contracts for Hewlett Packard and Dell in an amount not to exceed $ 171,090.


Funding has been approved in the Strategic Technology Plan.


Yes Budget hearings and other


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes


Old BusinessWednesday, September 7, 2011







Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov 


  
 
To:  Jack Krakeel, County Administrator 
 
From:  Russell Prince, Chief Information Officer 
 
Date:  August 29, 2011 
 
Subject: Strategic Technology Plan Computer Equipment Replacement  
 
In accordance with the Strategic Technology Plan adopted by the Board of Commissioners, the 
Information Systems Department has developed a Computer Equipment Replacement Schedule. 
The schedule has been used to identify the fiscal year in which all County owned computers and 
peripherals should be replaced. The first year of the schedule calls for 25% of the County’s 
desktop computers, laptops, and peripherals to be replaced. Funding for this equipment was 
approved in the FY2012 budget. 
 
The Information Systems Department is requesting Board approval to purchase 140 desktop 
computers, 24 laptops, and 60 printers as part of the Plan. This equipment will be purchased 
from the Georgia Statewide Contract (SWC90814) for both Hewlett Packard and Dell products. 
The following is a list of the equipment being requested. 
 


Description Model Qty. Price 


Dell Desktop Computers Dell Business Optiplex 380 140 $115,809.40


Dell Laptop Computers Dell Business Latitude E6520 24 $27,600.00


HP Printers HP 4014N (40) & HP2055DN (20) 60 $27,680.00


TOTAL   $171,089.40
 
The Dell Business computers will be purchased directly from Dell through their State and Local 
Government Group using the Georgia Statewide Contract. The HP printers will be purchased off 
the Georgia State Contract, by way of a State Contract registered vendor for HP (CPAK). Since 
the same HP model printers can be purchased from other sources, comparative quotes for the 
printers were received to assure the lowest possible price. Please note that the pricing received 
for the printers is promotional pricing for year end models and is subject to availability at the 
time of order. Quantity and pricing on the printers may vary if sufficient quantities are not 
available. 
 
 







Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov 


 
 
 
 
Comparative Pricing for HP Printers 
 


Vendor Printer Description Qty. Price 


State Contract c/o CPAK HP 4014N (40) & HP2055DN (20) 60 $27,680.00


Florida Micro HP 4014N (40) & HP2055DN (20) 60 $28,128.00


Southern Computer Warehouse HP 4014N (40) & HP2055DN (20) 60 $28.155.80


Black Rock Technology Group HP 4014N (40) & HP2055DN (20) 60 $28,873.00
 
If you need any additional information, please let me know. 







 


 


DELL QUOTATION
          QUOTE #:   595467008


Customer #:   28895298
Contract #:   WN06ACA


CustomerAgreement #:   SWC90814-01
Quote Date:   8/25/11


Date: 8/25/11 12:34:33 PM Customer Name:  FAYETTE COUNTY FINANCE


TOTAL QUOTE AMOUNT:  $115,809.40                                                    
Product Subtotal:  $115,809.40    


Tax:  $0.00     
Shipping & Handling:  $0.00   


Shipping Method:  Ground Total Number of System Groups:  1 


 GROUP: 1  QUANTITY: 140 SYSTEM PRICE: $827.21   GROUP TOTAL: $115,809.40 
 


Base Unit:  OptiPlex 380 Minitower Base Standard PSU (224-7554)
Processor:  OptiPlex 380, Core 2 Duo E7500 with VT/2.93GHz,3M,1066FSB (317-3258) 
Memory:  4GB,Non-ECC,1333MHz DDR3,1X4GB,Dell OptiPlex 380 and 780 (317-5561) 
Keyboard:  Dell USB Entry Keyboard, No Hot Keys, English, OptiPlex (331-2024)


Monitor:  Dell Professional 19 Inch Monitor P190S,HAS,USB,OptiPlex,Precision,Latitude,Enterprise 
(320-1090) 


Video Card:  256MB ATI RADEON HD 3450 Graphics Dual DVI and TV Out, FH,OptiPlex 380 Minitower (320-
8759) 


Hard Drive:  250GB SATA 3.0Gb/s and 8MB Data Burst Cache,Dell OptiPlex 780/580 (341-9793) 
Operating System:  Windows 7 Professional,Media, 64-bit, Optiplex, English (421-5608)
Operating System:  Windows 7 Label, Optiplex, Fixed Precision, Vostro Desktop (330-6228) 
Operating System:  Dell Client System Update (Updates latest Dell Recommended BIOS, Drivers, Firmware and 


Apps),OptiPlex (421-5334) 
Mouse:  Dell MS111 USB Optical Mouse,OptiPlex and Fixed Precision (330-9458) 
CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive:  16X DVD+/-RW SATA,Data Only,Dell OptiPlex Desktop or Minitower (313-8645) 
CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive:  Roxio Creator Starter,Media, Dell OptiPlex, Latitude and Precision Workstation (421-4540)


CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive:  Cyberlink Power DVD 9.5.1,Media, Dell OptiPlex, Latitude and Precision Workstation (421-
5095) 


Sound Card:  Heat Sink, Mainstream, Dell Optiplex 780 and 380 Mini Tower (330-8926) 
Speakers:  Dell AX510 black Sound Bar forUltraSharp Flat Panel DisplaysDell Optiplex/Precision/ 


Latitude (313-6414) 
Cable:  OptiPlex 380 Minitower Standard Power Supply (313-9156)
Documentation Diskette:  Documentation,English,Dell OptiPlex (330-1710)
Documentation Diskette:  Power Cord,125V,2M,C13,Dell OptiPlex (330-1711)


Factory Installed Software:  Dell Energy Smart Power Management Settings Enabled,This Item is Not EStar 
Qualified,OptiPlex (330-4817) 


Software Disk Two:  Chassis intrusion switch, DellOptiPlex Minitower (310-9505)
Feature  No Resource DVD for Dell Optiplex, Latitude, Precision (313-3673)


Service:  Basic Hardware Service: Next Business Day Limited Onsite Service After Remote Diagnosis 4 
Year Extended (905-8764) 


Service:  Basic Hardware Service: Next Business Day Limited Onsite Service After Remote Diagnosis 
Initial Year (908-2750) 


Service:  Dell Hardware Limited Warranty Plus Onsite Service Extended Year(s) (907-3888) 
Service:  Dell Hardware Limited Warranty Plus Onsite Service Initial Year (907-4027) 







 


 
Please review this quote carefully. If complete and accurate, you may place your order online at 
www.dell.com/qto (use quote number above). POs and payments should be made to 
Dell Marketing L.P. 


If you do not have a separate agreement with Dell that applies to your order, please refer to 
www.dell.com/terms as follows: 


If purchasing for your internal use, your order will be subject to Dell's Terms and Conditions of 
Sale-Direct including Dell's U.S. Return Policy, at www.dell.com/returnpolicy#total. If purchasing 
for resale, your order will be subject to Dell's Terms and Condition of Sale for Persons or Entities 
Purchasing to Resell, and other terms of Dell's PartnerDirect program at www.dell.com/partner. 
If your order includes services, visit www.dell.com/servicecontracts for service descriptions 
and terms. 


Quote information is valid for U.S. customers and U.S. addresses only, and is subject to change. 
Sales tax on products shipped is based on "Ship To" address, and for downloads is based on 
"Bill To" address. Please indicate any tax-exempt status on your PO, and fax your exemption 
certificate, with seller listed as Dell Marketing L.P, to Dell's Tax Department at 800-433-9023. 
Please include your Customer Number. 


For certain products shipped to end-users in California, a State Environmental Fee will be applied. 
For Asset Recovery/Recycling Services, visit www.dell.com/assetrecovery. 


 


Installation:  Standard On-Site Installation Declined (900-9987)
Misc:  Readyware Installation Fee (365-1234)
Misc:  Shipping Material for System Smith Minitower,Dell OptiPlex (330-1186) 


 


SALES REP:    Amanda Williams PHONE:    512.513.9038  
Email Address:    amanda_williams@dell.com Phone Ext:    5139038 







 


 


DELL QUOTATION
          QUOTE #:   595108879


Customer #:   1346309
Contract #:   WN06ACA


CustomerAgreement #:   SWC90814-01
Quote Date:   8/22/11


Date: 8/23/11 8:03:26 AM Customer Name:  FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMM


TOTAL QUOTE AMOUNT:  $27,600.00                                                    
Product Subtotal:  $27,600.00    


Tax:  $0.00     
Shipping & Handling:  $0.00   


Shipping Method:  Ground Total Number of System Groups:  1 


 GROUP: 1  QUANTITY: 24 SYSTEM PRICE: $1,150.00   GROUP TOTAL: $27,600.00 
 


Base Unit:  Dell Latitude E6520 (225-0376)
Processor:  Intel Core i5-2540M, 2.60GHz, 3MB Cache, Dell Latitude E6X20 (317-5995) 
Memory:  4.0GB, DDR3-1333MHz SDRAM, 2 DIMM, Dell Latitude (317-6239)
Keyboard:  Internal English Keyboard, Dell Latitude E (331-1233)
Keyboard:  Documentation (English/French), Dell Latitude E-Family/Mobile Precision (331-2169) 
Keyboard:  Tech Setup Guide, English, Dell Latitude E6X20 (331-1207)
Video Card:  Intel HD Graphics 3000, Dell Latitude E6520 (320-2082)
Hard Drive:  250GB Hard Drive, 5400RPM, Dell Latitude E (342-2382)


Hard Drive Controller:  NO Internal Fingerprint Reader and NO contactless smartcard reader, Dell Latitude E6520 (331-
1246) 


Floppy Disk Drive:  15.6 in HD(1366x768) Anti-Glare LED-backlit, Dell Latitude E6520 (320-1909) 
Floppy Disk Drive:  LCD HD Cover, Dell Latitude E6520 (318-0332)
Operating System:  Genuine Windows 7 Professional, 64-bit, with Media, Latitude, English (421-8068) 
Operating System:  Genuine Windows 7 Label, Latitude, Vostro and Mobile Precision Notebooks (330-6322) 
Modem:  No Modem, Dell Latitude E (331-1221)
TBU:  90W 3-Pin, AC Adapter, Dell Latitude E (331-1719)
TBU:  US - 3 foot Flat Power Cord, Dell Latitude (330-4016)
CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive:  8X DVD, Dell Latitude E (318-0329)


CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive:  Cyberlink Power DVD 9.5,No Media, Dell OptiPlex, Latitude and Precision Workstation (421-
4370) 


CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive:  8X DVD Bezel, Dell Latitude E6320/E6420/E6520/ATG (318-0437)
Sound Card:  Dell Webcam Central Software Dell Latitude/Mobile Precision (421-1201) 
Sound Card:  Integrated webcam with single digital microphone, Dell Latitude E6520 (318-0343) 
Processor Cable:  Dell WLAN 1501 (802.11b/g/n) 1/2 MiniCard, Dell Latitude E (430-3973)
Documentation Diskette:  No Intel vPro Technology Advanced Management Features, Dell Latitude E6520 (331-1543)
Bundled Software:  Microsoft Office Starter 2010,Dell OptiPlex,Precision and Latitude (410-0348) 
Feature  6-Cell (60WH) Primary Lithium Ion Battery for Latitude (312-1151)


Service:  Basic Hardware Service: Next Business Day Limited Onsite Service After Remote Diagnosis 2 
Year Extended (937-8262) 


Service:  Basic Hardware Service: Next Business Day Limited Onsite Service After Remote Diagnosis 
Initial Year (939-2870) 


Service:  Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service Extended Year(s) (934-7888) 
Service:  Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service Initial Year (929-1137)







 


 
Please review this quote carefully. If complete and accurate, you may place your order online at 
www.dell.com/qto (use quote number above). POs and payments should be made to 
Dell Marketing L.P. 


If you do not have a separate agreement with Dell that applies to your order, please refer to 
www.dell.com/terms as follows: 


If purchasing for your internal use, your order will be subject to Dell's Terms and Conditions of 
Sale-Direct including Dell's U.S. Return Policy, at www.dell.com/returnpolicy#total. If purchasing 
for resale, your order will be subject to Dell's Terms and Condition of Sale for Persons or Entities 
Purchasing to Resell, and other terms of Dell's PartnerDirect program at www.dell.com/partner. 
If your order includes services, visit www.dell.com/servicecontracts for service descriptions 
and terms. 


Quote information is valid for U.S. customers and U.S. addresses only, and is subject to change. 
Sales tax on products shipped is based on "Ship To" address, and for downloads is based on 
"Bill To" address. Please indicate any tax-exempt status on your PO, and fax your exemption 
certificate, with seller listed as Dell Marketing L.P, to Dell's Tax Department at 800-433-9023. 
Please include your Customer Number. 


For certain products shipped to end-users in California, a State Environmental Fee will be applied. 
For Asset Recovery/Recycling Services, visit www.dell.com/assetrecovery. 


 


Support:  Accidental Damage Service, 3 Year (937-8422)
Support:  Info, Complete Care (988-7689)
Misc:  Energy Star Enabled/E-PEAT/Gold, Latitude E6520 (331-1245)
  Intel Core i5 Processor (331-1633)


 


SALES REP:    Amanda Williams PHONE:    512.513.9038  
Email Address:    amanda_williams@dell.com Phone Ext:    5139038 







Quote


       Date                  Quote #                 Account Manager


Aug 25, 2011 CPKQ10258-B Philip Abbott


Vendor Information:Quote Prepared For:
Hewlett Packard
WSCA Contract: B27164, SWC90814
Cpak Loc ID:  10030326
P.O. Box 101149
Atlanta, GA 30392-1149
FEI#:  94-1081436
Fax:  706-298-4537


Russell Prince
Fayette County  Board of Commissio
140 Stonewall Avenue West
Suite 101
Fayetteville, GA 30214


Qty Part Number Description Unit Price Extended Price


 40  $530.00  $21,200.00CB507A#ABA HP LaserJet P4014n printer - special pricing expires
10/26/11


 20  $324.00  $6,480.00CE459A#ABA HP LaserJet P2055dn printer - special pricing expires
9/14/11
TPR: Promotion pricing ends on 9/14/2011


SubTotal  $27,680.00


Tax  $0.00


Total  $27,680.00


Due to market and stock fluctuations, pricing and availability may change without notice. Please contact your Cpak
representative for current product information.


Cpak Technology Solutions
133 Main Street - LaGrange, GA 30240


Phone:  706-883-7664  Fax:  706-298-3547  E-mail:  sales@cpak.com
Page  1 of  1







Quotation #: 269635
THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE


Date: 8/30/2011
 


Contract:


Quoted To:
Fayette County, GA
Accts Payable 
140 Stonewall Avenue West Suite 101
Fayetteville, GA 30214


Quotation From:
Aaron Russell
Phone: 800-326-7909 x 7302
Fax: 561-892-0604
Email: arussell@flmicro.com


QTY MFR Part # MFR Name Description Unit Price Total Price


40 CB507A#ABA HP - PRINTERS LJ P4014N LASERPR 45PPM $550.12 $22,004.80


20 CE459A#ABA HP HP LaserJet P2055dn $306.20 $6,124.00


 SubTotal: $28,128.80


 Shipping: $0.00


 Tax: $0.00


 Total: $28,128.80


Company Information
FEIN:  45-1564845
Dun and Bradstreet:  112752121
CAGE Code:  1Y1G6
 
ACH Payment Information:
BankAtlantic
2100 West Cypress Creek Road
Fort Lauderdale, FL  33309
Routing:  267083763
Account:  0066879790
 
Sales Tax Notice:
Send exemption certificates to:  payment@flmicro.com
 
Remit To Address:
Florida Micro, Inc.
P.O. Box 8312
Dept. 203111
Ft. Lauderdale, FL  33310-8312


Company Website:
http://www.flmicro.com


if separating, please request re-quote.
 
pricing for CB507A#ABA based on HP rebate, expires 8/31.
price goes up $25 per unit
 
pricing for CE459A#ABA based on rebate that expires on
9/14
 
shipping included


Additional Comments:
Price Quotation is valid for 30 days.
Prices are subject to change at any time without notice, based on availability and market conditions.
Please review the binding terms and conditions that may pertain to your order at 
http://www.flmicro.com/showpages.asp?pid=1001
 
 



mailto:payment@flmicro.com

http://www.flmicro.com

http://www.flmicro.com/showpages.asp?pid=1001

http://www.flmicro.com/showpages.asp?pid=1001





   


Southern Computer Warehouse
1395 S Marietta Parkway
Bldg 300
Marietta, Georgia 30067
United States
http://www.scw.com


 Quotation


 Date
Aug 30, 2011 2:05 PM EDT


 Doc #
615550 - rev 1 of 1


 Description
HP Printers


 SalesRep
Allen, Emily  
(P) 770-579-8927  
(F) 770-579-8937


 Customer Contact
Gault, Mary
(P) 770-460-5730 ext. 5395
GaultM@fayettecountyga.gov


Customer
Fayette County GA BCC (FC1590)
Accounts Payable
140 W. Stonewall Ave., Ste. 101
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214-1520
(P) 770 460-5730 


Bill To
Fayette County GA BCC
Gault, Mary
140 W. Stonewall Ave
Suite 101
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214-1520
(P) 770-460-5730 ext 539 


Ship To
Fayette County GA BCC
Gault, Mary
140 W. Stonewall Ave
Suite 101
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214-1520


Customer PO:
None


Terms:
Unknown


Ship Via:
FedEx Ground


Special Instructions:
None


Carrier Account #:
None


Item Description Part # Qty Unit Price Total


1
HP LaserJet P4014n
Printer - B/W - laser - Legal - 1200 dpi x 1200 dpi - up to 45 ppm - capacity: 600 sheets - USB, 
1000Base-T


CB507A#ABA 40 $553.71  $22,148.40


Note: This item has a $100 rebate which expires 09/30/11


2
HP LaserJet P2055dn
Printer - B/W - duplex - laser - Legal - 1200 dpi x 1200 dpi - up to 35 ppm - capacity: 300 sheets - 
USB, 1000Base-T


CE459A#ABA 20 $300.37  $6,007.40


Note: This item has a $75 rebate which expires 09/12/11


 Subtotal: $28,155.80


Tax (0.000%): $0.00


Shipping: $0.00


Total: $28,155.80


All returns must be authorized and clearly marked with a valid RMA number.
Memory prices are subject to change without notice.
Quote valid for 30 days unless formal bid provides different term.


These prices do NOT include applicable taxes, insurance, shipping, delivery, setup fees, or any cables or cabling services or material unless 
specifically listed above.


All prices are subject to change without notice. Supply subject to availability.







   


Black Rock Technology Group
857 Post Road
Suite 314
Fairfield, Connecticut 06824
United States
http://www.brtg.com


 Quotation


 Date
Aug 30, 2011 11:58 AM 
EDT


Expiration 
Date
Sep 29, 2011


 Doc #
2063 - rev 1 of 1


 Description
None


 SalesRep
Vollmer, Tom  
(P) 919-300-7332  
(F) 203.916.7205


 Customer Contact
Gault, Mary
(P) 770-305-5395 
GaultM@fayettecountyga.gov


Customer
Fayette County GA (MaryGault)
140 Stonewall Avenue West
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214
(P) 770-305-5395


Bill To
Fayette County GA
Gault, Mary
140 Stonewall Avenue West
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214
(P) 770-305-5395


Ship To
Fayette County GA
Gault, Mary
140 Stonewall Avenue West
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214
(P) 770-305-5395


Customer PO:
None


Terms:
Unknown


Ship Via:
UPS Ground


Special Instructions:
None


Carrier Account #:
None


Item Description Part # Qty Ship To Tax Unit Price Total


1
HP LaserJet P4014n
Printer - B/W - laser - Legal - 1200 dpi x 1200 dpi - up to 45 ppm - capacity: 
600 sheets - USB, 1000Base-T


CB507A#ABA 40
Document
Address


No $569.05  $22,762.00


2
HP LaserJet P2055dn
Printer - B/W - duplex - laser - Legal - 1200 dpi x 1200 dpi - up to 35 ppm - 
capacity: 300 sheets - USB, 1000Base-T


CE459A#ABA 20
Document
Address


No $305.55  $6,111.00


***Price good while supplies last or until 9/15***  Subtotal: $28,873.00


Tax (0.000%): $0.00


Shipping: $0.00


Total: $28,873.00


Thank you for the Opportunity to quote. Please let us know if there are any questions or modifications needed for this quote, or if you need a quote
for another project. 


Have a Great Day!





		Information Systems- Equipment Agenda Request File.pdf

		Information Systems-Equipment Backup










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Parks and Recreation Darryl Hicks/Jack Krakeel


Consideration of staff's request for direction on how to proceed with updating the Fayette County Parks and Recreation Needs 


Assessment.


In 2003, the Board of Commissioners adopted the Fayette County Parks and Recreation Needs Assessment.  The Needs Assessment 


has been used to guide the County in planning, developing, and maintaining Fayette County Parks since its adoption.  To continue to 


adequately plan for the future, and to ensure the Assessment is still representative of the community, the Needs Assessment needs to be 


updated.  The Parks and Recreation Commission is recommending the process of updating the Assessment with a "segmented 


approach".  Each phase of the segmented approach should build on the previous task in order to produce some concrete results.  Each 


phase can be performed separately in one to two months.  In order to minimize cost, this segmented approach should not extend the 


process beyond one year. 


 


The total estimated cost for updating the Recreation Needs Assessment is $28,000.00. Staff is requesting consideration for funding the 


work in four phases. Phase I would cost $7,000.00 and is the amount being requested at this time. When Phase I is complete, staff will 


come back to the Board to request further funding. 


 


Mr. Darryl Hicks representing the Recreation Commission will be making the presentation of information to the Board.


Staff is recommending an update to the Recreation Needs Assessment at a total cost of $28,000.00. If the Board concurs, staff needs an 


approval to proceed, including funding of $7,000.00 from the Contingency Fund to perform Phase I.  Finance comments: If the BOC 


determines to move forward with this request, recommend funding of $7,000 be transferred from existing CIP P7005 (copy attached).


Funding will be needed for each phase of the segmented approach. Funds are being requested to come from the County's Contingency 


Fund.  Finance comments - no contingency available in 2012. Recommend existing CIP P7005 (copy attached).


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


Reference Finance comments on funding source. 


New BusinessSunday, August 7, 2011







 
 
DATE:    August 9, 2011 
     
TO:    Board of Commissioners 
       
FROM:   Jack J. Krakeel 
 
CC:    Recreation Commission 
    Anita Godbee, Parks & Recreation Director       
 
RE:    Recreation Master Plan 
                        
In 2003, Fayette County engaged the firm of Roberts & Co. to conduct a comprehensive 
needs assessment of the County’s Recreational Program. The study recommended 
additional expenditures of $16 to $20 M. for recreational program improvements 
between 2003 and 2020 in order to meet national standards and community needs. 
With respect to the study’s findings, elected officials were concerned that the study 
overstated the need for recreational program improvements. 
 
The Recreation Commission pursuant to prior requests from the BOC recommends that 
a process for updating the Recreation Master Plan be initiated. Over the course of the 
last year, I have met with Daryl Hicks, a member of the Recreation Commission 
regarding this project and the need to have a business plan for conducting the update 
including the development of estimated expenditures. I stressed the importance of 
utilizing realistic expectations of recreational needs recognizing the current economic 
environment and the fact that some of the assumptions utilized to forecast recreational 
demands in 2003 have not come to fruition.  
 
This past month, I met with Mr. Hicks and he presented a Scope of Work Statement that 
the Recreation Commission recommends for conducting the Master Plan revision. The 
total cost of completing the update is $28,000. The Recreation Commission is prepared 
to implement Phase 1 of the study estimated to be approximately $7,000 and requests 
the BOC approval to provide funding for Phase 1 of the study.  
 
Please see attached Scope of Work Statement. 































   


0
9
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
1
 
0
8
:
5
5
 
 
 
 


|
F
A
Y
E
T
T
E
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
,
 
G
A


|
P
G
 
 
 
 
 
1


9
5
9
7
t
j
o
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
-
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T


|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d


  
F
O
R
2
0
1
2
1
2


 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L


T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/


R
E
V
I
S
E
D


A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E


P
C
T


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


A
P
P
R
O
P


A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S


B
U
D
G
E
T


Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D


E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S


B
U
D
G
E
T


U
S
E
D


_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_


 
P
7
0
0
5
 
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
-
M
C
C
U
R
R
Y
 
P
A
R
K


 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
7
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
7
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
4
.
8
%


  
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
7
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
7
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
4
.
8
%


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
T
o
n
i
 
J
o
 
H
o
w
a
r
d
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


                                           





		Recreation- Needs Assessment Agenda Request File.pdf

		Recreation- Needs Assessment Backup-Revised

		Recreation- Needs Assessment Backup.pdf

		Recreation - Backup2 Memo.pdf

		Recreation - Backup1 DraftScopeofWorkOutline



		P7005








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Solid Waste Vanessa Birrell


Consideration of staff's recommendation to grant two five-year renewal terms to Waste Management as allowed in the current Transfer 


Station Operating Agreement.


On February 28, 2002, Fayette County and Waste Management entered into the current- albeit expiring- Transfer Station Operation 


Agreement.  The term of this lease agreement was for ten years.  The agreement allowed for Waste Management to be 'granted two (2) 


optional five (5)-year renewal terms to begin immediately at the end of the original term'. 


 


As with the initial agreement period, Waste Management will make improvements to the Transfer Stations by installing a water-line and 


sprinkler system.  The water-line will extend from 1st Manassas Mile Road to the transfer station building and yard-waste area for fire-


prevention purposes.  In addition, Waste Management will install a sprinkler / fire alarm system inside the Transfer Station building.  The 


estimated costs for these improvements are $165,000. 


 


Should Fayette County grant the two five-year renewal options a stipulated, the County's current Transfer Station Operation Agreement 


would be extended until February 28, 2022.


Approval of staff's recommendation to award two award two five-year renewal options to Waste Management as provided in the Transfer 


Station Operating Agreement, to authorize Waste Management to make specified improvements to the Transfer Station, and 


authorization for the Chairman to sign the renewal agreements after review and approval by the County Attorney.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentWednesday, September 7, 2011







® 


WASTE MANAGEMENT WASTE MANAGEMENT 


1571 Burks Dr. 
Lake City, GA 30260 


August 08, 2011 


Vanessa Birrell, Director 


Fayette County Stormwater Management 


140 Stonewall Avenue West, Suite 203 R E 
Fayetteville, Ga. 30214 AUG 2 Ii 20 11 


Fayette Coun
RE: Transfer Station Operations Agreement Mormwate Managemen 


Dear Ms Birrell: 


This letter serves as written confirmation to exercise the two five-year renewal options and 


extend the current transfer station operation agreement with Fayette County as allowed in 


Section II (Term and Effect) of the original contract dated February 28,2002. This extends our 


agreement with Fayette County through February 28th, 2022. 


Waste Management is committed to providing Fayette County residents uninterrupted service 


and the highest degree of safety while at the transfer station. Waste Management shall make 


improvements to the transfer station in the amount of at least $165, 000 to install a six-inch 


water line from 1st Manassas Mile Road to the Transfer Station building and, additionally, on 


the back side for water access to the yard waste area for fire-prevention. Waste Management 


shall also install a sprinkler/fire alarm system in the Transfer Station building. This work is 


scheduled to be performed within WM's 2012 budget cycle. 


We look forward to the opportunity to further our relationship with the county for years to 


come. Please contact me at (404) 675-4055 should you have any questions or need additional 


information. 


Si3(#-
ChriS Pulliam 
Public Sector Manager 


From everyday collection to environmental protection, Think Green~ Think Waste Management. 

























































		Stormwater Management- Waste Management Agenda Request File.pdf

		Stormwater Management- Waste Management Backup

		2011.08.08-2 Transfer Station Operations Agreement.pdf

		Stormwater Management- Waste Management Backup








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of staff's recommendation to extend Chemical Bid #718, for an additional twelve months, to three companies that are low-


bidders for chemicals used by the Fayette County Water System for water treatment.


On September 10, 2009, Chemical Bid #718 was awarded to nine individual companies who were low-bidders for various chemicals used 


by the Water System for a period of twelve months.   


 


On August 12, 2010, the Board extended Chemical Bid #718 for an additional year to eight of the nine companies for an additional year.  


At that time, one of the original vendors was unable to maintain its rates and dropped away.   


 


This year, only three of the original nine vendors- American Development Corporation, Chemrite, Inc., and Pristine Water Solutions, Inc.- 


have informed the county that they are able to maintain their bid costs for the chemicals they provide to Fayette County. 


 


Approval of staff's recommendation to extend Chemical Bid #718, for an additional twelve months, to three companies that are low-


bidders for chemicals used by the Fayette County Water System for water treatment.


Budgeted funds are available for this request.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes


.For reference:  this bid is associated with Chemical Bid #791.


ConsentWednesday, September 7, 2011







 


Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov


 
 
 
To:  Jack Krakeel 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  August 24, 2011 
 
Subject: Chemical Purchases for Water Treatment 
 
In 2009, twenty-two vendors were sent Invitation to Bid #718 for chemicals used by the 
Water System.  Nine of the vendors were awarded agreements, with the initial 12-month 
effective period beginning October 1, 2009.  The agreements were to purchase 
chemicals as needed, at the agreed-upon prices.  They provided for 12-month 
extensions, at the county’s option. 
 
For the year beginning 10/1/2010, eight of the vendors accepted 12-month extensions at 
no price increase. 
 
If the Board of Commissioners approves, three of these vendors have agreed to no-
increase price extensions for an additional 12 months, beginning 10/1/2011, as seen on 
the attached bid list (Attachment 1). 
 
To procure the remaining chemicals not included in the agreement extensions, the 
county released Invitation to Bid #791.  Thirty two vendors were sent invitations, and 15 
bid on one or more of the eight needed chemicals.  Four companies are recommended 
as low bidders to provide the chemicals (Attachment 2). 
 
If you would like additional information, please contact me. 

















		Water System- Chemical Bid 718 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Chemical Bid 718 Backup

		Purchasing - Water Sys Chemicals.pdf

		Purchasing - Water Sys Chemicals Backup 1

		Purchasing - Water Sys Chemicals Backup 2

		Approved Chemical Budgets 2012












COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Chemical Bid #791, for twelve months, to four companies who were low bidders for  


chemicals used by the Water System for water treatment.


On September 10, 2009, Chemical Bid #718 was awarded to nine individual companies who were low-bidders for various chemicals used 


by the Water System for a period of twelve months.  On August 12, 2010, the Board extended Chemical Bid #718 for an additional year 


to eight of the nine companies for an additional year.  At that time, one of the original vendors was unable to maintain its rates and 


dropped away.  This year, only three of the original nine vendors- American Development Corporation, Chemrite, Inc., and Pristine Water 


Solutions, Inc.- have informed the county that they are able to maintain their bid costs for the chemicals they provide to Fayette County. 


 


In order to obtain the remaining needed chemicals, the Water System solicited bids from various vendors, and is asking for Chemical Bid 


#791 be awarded to four low bidding vendors.  This bid will be for a twelve month period and is recommended to be awarded to- Affinity 


Chemical, Brenntag Mid-South, Industrial Chemicals, Inc., and Polydyne, Inc.  


 


Sufficient funds have been budgeted for the procurement of these chemicals, and the individual cost of each chemical has been agreed 


to, however, the volume of chemicals needed is unknowable.


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Chemical Bid #791 to four companies who were low bidders for other needed chemicals 


used by the Water System.


Budgeted funds are available for this request.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes


For reference:  This bid is associated with Chemical Bid #718.


ConsentWednesday, September 7, 2011







 


Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov


 
 
 
To:  Jack Krakeel 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  August 24, 2011 
 
Subject: Chemical Purchases for Water Treatment 
 
In 2009, twenty-two vendors were sent Invitation to Bid #718 for chemicals used by the 
Water System.  Nine of the vendors were awarded agreements, with the initial 12-month 
effective period beginning October 1, 2009.  The agreements were to purchase 
chemicals as needed, at the agreed-upon prices.  They provided for 12-month 
extensions, at the county’s option. 
 
For the year beginning 10/1/2010, eight of the vendors accepted 12-month extensions at 
no price increase. 
 
If the Board of Commissioners approves, three of these vendors have agreed to no-
increase price extensions for an additional 12 months, beginning 10/1/2011, as seen on 
the attached bid list (Attachment 1). 
 
To procure the remaining chemicals not included in the agreement extensions, the 
county released Invitation to Bid #791.  Thirty two vendors were sent invitations, and 15 
bid on one or more of the eight needed chemicals.  Four companies are recommended 
as low bidders to provide the chemicals (Attachment 2). 
 
If you would like additional information, please contact me. 

















		Water System- Chemical Bid 791 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Chemical Bid 791 Backup

		Purchasing - Water Sys Chemicals.pdf

		Purchasing - Water Sys Chemicals Backup 1

		Purchasing - Water Sys Chemicals Backup 2

		Approved Chemical Budgets 2012









